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Mueiler, Eric

From: Portz, Elisabeth

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 1:17 PM

To: Gary, Aaron; Wyatt, Zachary; Mueller, Eric
Subject: AB 454 amendment

Hey guys,

I know this is late notice because it's on the floor next week, but I was just told about an amendment we might
want to do for AB 454, so I'm trying to get it drafted ASAP. Can I have a separate amendment to AB 454 that would
repeal Trans 139.06 (8)? With the timeline, I do unfortunately need to ask for a rush on this.

Thanks!
Liz

Elisabeth Portz

Clerk, Assembly Committee on Transportation
Office of Wisconsin State Representative Keith Ripp
42nd Assembly District

(608) 266-3404
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 454

aary

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 24, line 3: after that line insert:
v v
“SECTION 98m. Trans 139.06 (8) of the administrative code is repealed.”.

(END)
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



